WITZ, 1290 kiloHertz;
Tuesday night, September 11, 1984,
9:51 to 10:36 P.M., Eastern Daylight Time:

19:51 to 9:54 P.M., Selection of popular music by Elton John.
9:54 P.M., Announcement from "W I I Z, Radio Jacksonville'.
Notice from the Emergency lManagement Office that
evacuation centers are now in operation at
Richlands Elementary School, —ee-- Southwest High
School, Jacksonville Middle School, Wwhite Cak High
School, and Dixon Elementary School. Evacuees worc
advised not to bring firearms or flammable liquids.
9:56 P.M., Announcement:
9:56 to 10:00 P.M., "ABC News is next."
ARC News,
10:00 P.M., Announcement:
"WITIZ; 10:00 otclock."
10:00 to 10:06 P.M., Hurricane advisory and evacuacion notice.
10:06 to 10:0734 P.M., Local announcements about Hurricane "Diana'.
10:07% P.M., Announcement:
"Keep your radio tuned to W I I 4, Radio
Jacksonville, as we bring you ....." the latest
hurricane updates,
10:08 to 10:23 P.M., Program of popular recorded music.
10:23 P.M., Announcement: l
"W IIZ, Radio Jacksonville; it's 10:23."
10:23 to 10:26 P.M., Selection of popular recorded music.
10:26 P.M., Announcement about hurricane information on WIIZ.
10:26 to 10:30 P.M., Selection of popular recorded music.
10:30 to 10:36 P.M., Hurricane advisory, similar to that at
10:00 P.M.

Please compare the above data with your programming on the
night of Tuesday, September 1lth, and if my report is correct, kindly
send me a reply confirming my rcception of WIIZ on 1290 kiloHertz., I
would also like to know the power output of your transmitter. Your
attention to this request will be greatly appreciated.

Best wishes to you, sir, and to WIIZ for continued success
in broadcasting. T hope that the station was not damaged by the
hurricane, and I look forward to hearing you someday during your
regular broadcasting hours. Hoping to receive your reply in confirm-
ation of my reception of this emergency broadcast, for which I thank
you, I am,

Very truly yours,

1984 ﬁi A
September 28, 'f Q:

To Whom It May Concern: T
Kermit Geary

This is to confirm that the above information is 1266 Riverview Drive
correct according to our logs. Walnutport PA 18088

arold Foster
General Manager
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